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Darlene Loucks

From: Amber Ackerman
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 2:25 PM
To: Darlene Loucks
Subject: FW: Media request - voter turnout

 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 4:01 PM 
To: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Erna Hall <EHALL@regina.ca>; Amber Ackerman <AACKERMA@regina.ca>; Pam Kapoor <PKAPOOR@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media request - voter turnout 
 
Hi Jim, 
You are set for Thursday at 9:30. I sent you a calendar appointment 
D 
 

From: Jim Nicol  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 3:08 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Erna Hall <EHALL@regina.ca>; Amber Ackerman <AACKERMA@regina.ca>; Pam Kapoor <PKAPOOR@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: Media request - voter turnout 
 
Hi.  I can do anytime on Thursday morning after 9.  Why don’t you connect with  and find a time that works for him 
and then send me a calendar appointment? 
 
thx 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 8:40 AM 
To: Jim Nicol <JNICOL@regina.ca> 
Cc: Erna Hall <EHALL@regina.ca>; Amber Ackerman <AACKERMA@regina.ca>; Pam Kapoor <PKAPOOR@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: Media request - voter turnout 
 
Hi Jim, 

 with the U of R is looking to do a story on voter turnout. 
His number is  – he is looking to do the story this week. 
He is available at the following times; Tuesday afternoon / Wednesday after 2:30, Thursday or Friday morning. 
Please confirm if you are able to call him back. 
Thank you 
d 
 

From: Kristina Gentile  
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 4:00 PM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Cc: Amber Ackerman <AACKERMA@regina.ca> 
Subject: Media  
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Desirae, 
 

, reporter with U of R, is doing a story on the low voter turnout for the election. Please give him a call: 
 

 
Thanks, 
 
Kristina Gentile  
Administrative Support  
Elections Regina 
 

P: 306.751.4479 
F: 306.751.4450 
E: kgentile@regina.ca 
ElectionsRegina.ca 
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